STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL)

REGULATION of the State of Illinois, Complainant )

V. ) No. 2008-10918
Kwan Bo Jin, M.D. )
License No. 036-069415, Respondent )

ORDER
This matter having come before the Director of the Division of Professional Regulation
of the Department of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of Illinois after a Notice of
Intent to Refuse toi Renew the Illinois Physician and Surgeon License No. 036-069415 of
Respondent, Kwan Bo Jin, M.D., was served upon him at his last known email as well as mailed to
Respondent via regular mail to his last known mail address with the Department, and Respondent

failed to timely file a request for a hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JESSICA BAER, DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the Department of Financial and Professional Regulation of

the State of [llinois, find:

1. Respondent, Kwan Bo Jin, M.D., is a holder of Illinois Physician and Surgeon

License No. 036-069415, which is presently in non-renewed status.

2. Since July 2010, Respondent’s Illinois Physician and Surgeon License has been on an
Indefinite Probation with multiple conditions which Respondent has violated by failing
to submit quarterly reports. See Department’s Exhibits 1 and 2, attached hereto and

made a part of this Order;



3. Respondent’s failure to comply with the terms and conditions of July 2010 Consent
Order is grounds for the Department to Refuse to Renew Respondent’s Illinois
Physician and Surgeon License in violation of Section 60/22(A)(15) of the Illinois

Medical Practice Act.

4. I have jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter herein pursuant to 20 ILCS

2105/2105-15 and 225 ILCS 60/22.

IT IS ORDERED that Kwan Bo Jin, M.D., Illinois Physician and Surgeon License No. 036-

069415 SHALL NOT BE RENEWED as of the date of this ORDER

DATED THIS ___} § DAY OF V//: ov .2019.
DEPARTMENT OF  FINANCIAL AND

REF:

PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the State of Illinois
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
Deborah Hagan, Acting Secretary

Jessica Ba¢
Director of the Division of Professional Regulation

License No. 036-069415/Case No. 2008-10918
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STATE OF ILLINOIS -
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION“
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION -,
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL ) 3
REGULATION of the State of Illinois, Complainant ) 2
V. ) No. 2008-10918 &
Kwan Bo Jin, M.D, ) -
License No. 036-069415, Respondent )

Notice of Intent to Refuse to Renew

TO: KWAN BO JIN, M.D.

Email:

SINCE November 1, 2017, Respondent’s Illinois Physician and Surgeon License

has been placed on non-renewed status. The Department has jurisdiction to investigate
complaints and to bring this action pursuant to Ilinois Medical Practice Act

BE NOTIFIED THAT the Department has determined that your license to practice

as a Physician and Surgeon in the State of Lllinois may be placed on Refuse to Renew status
or otherwise disciplined due the following:

() On July 2, 2010, the Director approved the Consent Order Case No. 2008-
10918 whereby Respondent was placed on Indefinite Probation for a
minimum of two (2) years with multiple conditions. See Department
Exhibit 1 attached hereto and made a part of this Notice

(i)

Respondent failed to comply with the terms and conditions of July 2010
Consent Order in violation of Section 60.22(A)}(15) of the Illinois

Medical Practice Act. See Department Exhibit 2, attached hereto and
made a part of this Notice.

YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED that you have the right to request a hearing to
address the aforementioned alleged violations of Illinois Medical Practice Act that may

result in your lllinois Physician and Surgeon License No. 036-069415 be placed in Refuse to
Renew status or otherwise be disciplined
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YOU SHALL HAVE 30 days from the date this notice is mailed to make a written
request for a hearing. Failure to request a hearing within 30 days will result in the entry of
the Order of Refusal to Renew your Wlinois Physician and Surgeon License No. 036-
069415, Your request for a hearing should be directed to the Clerk of the Court, Iilinois
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation,Division of Professional Regulation,
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 9-300, Chicago, IL 60601.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the State of
linois, Division of Professional Regulation

BY:
Frank Lamas
Chief of Medical Prosecutions

Viadimir Lozovskiy

Staff Attorney, Medical Prosecutions Unit
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

100 West Randolph, 9-300

Chicago, Nllinois 60601

312.814-1691

STATEOFILLINOIS )
); ss: 2008-10918

COUNTY OFCOOK )
UNDER PENALTIES, as provide by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Illinois Code of Civil
Procedure, the undersigned certifies that | caused the attached NOTICE OF INTENT TO REFUSE
TO RENEW to be emailed to Respondent to his last know email with the Department as well as
mailed to Respondent via regular mail to his [ast known mail address with the Department on the
22" day of February 2019.

www.idfor com



STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
of the State of Illinois,

Complainant,
No. 200810918
KWAN BO JIN, M.D.
License No. 0360694135,

Respondent.

CONSENT ORDER
The Department of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of [Hinois, Division of
Professional Regulation, by Lisa Stephens, its Chief of Medical Prosecutions, and
Kwan Bo Jin, Respondent, by and through his attorney, Glen D. Crick, hereby agree to the

following:

STIPULATIONS

Kwan Bo Jin, M.D. (hereinafier “Respondent™) holds a Certificate of Registration as a
Physician and Surgeon in the State of Illinois, License No. 036069415, issued by the Department
of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of Illinois. Said license is presently in
PROBATION Status. At all times material to the matter set forth in this Consent Order, the
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of Illinois, Division of Professional
Regulation (hereinafter the “Department”™) has had jurisdiction over the subject matter and parties
herein.

Information has come to the attention of the Department that on or about September 28,
2009, Respondent pieaded guilty to one count of Health Care Fraud in viclation of 18 US.C. §

1347, in the United States District Court for the Northem District of [llinois, Case No. 08-CR-

1of8

st s o s o0 it ot 3



00991. Respondent was sentenced to Probation for a period of two (2) years, the first four (4)
months of which, to be served in a work release program. In addition, an Order of Forfeiture was
entered against Respondent in the amount of Twenty-Eight Thousand, Three Hundred and Forty-
Nine Doliars (328, 349.00). Respondent was also ordered to pay Ten Thousand, One Hundred
Dollars (810,100.00) in fines and assessments.

The allegation(s) as set forth herein, if proven to be true, would constitute grounds for the
Department to revoke, suspend, or otherwise discipline Respondent's license to practice as a
Physician and Surgeon in the State of lllinois, on the authority of 225 ILCS 60/22(A)3); and
225 ILCS 60/22(A)S3), relying upon the Rules for the Administration of the Medical Practice Act,
68 I1l. Admin. Code 1285.240(a).

On or about February 11, 2010, the Director of the Departiment entered a Consent Order
(2009 Order) in which Respondent agreed that his Physician and Surgeon License, No. 036069415,
would be placed on Suspension for four (4) months to begin retroactively on December 3, 2009, to
be followed by Indefinite Probation for a minimum of two (2) years. Respondent agreed to pay the
Department a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the
2009 Order, and as a provision of his Probation, agreed to complete twenty (20) hours of Category I
Continuing Medical Education credits within the first six (6) months of the Probation.

Pursuant to the 2009 Order, Respondent’s Physician and Surgeon license was placed on
Suspension from December 3, 2009 until April 2, 2010. On April 3, 2010, Respondent’s license was
placed in PROBATION status. Respondent has paid to the Department the $1,000.00 fine as agreed
t0 in the 2009 Order.

For purposes of this Consent Order only, Respondent acknowledges that should this

matter proceed to a contested hearing, the [llinois Medical Disciplinary Board (the “Board™)
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could find a violation of the Medical Practice Act. The Department and Respondent stipulate
that the above acknowledgement is made only for the purposes of this Consent Order. In the
event that this Consent Order is not approved by the Board or is not approved by the Director of
the Division of Professional Regulation of the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation (“Director™), this acknowledgement shall not be admissible in any proceeding and the
matter will be set for an evidentiary hearing on the merits as if this Consent Order had not been
submitted. In addition, upon approval of this Consent Order, neither this acknowledgement nor
this Consent Order may be utilized in any other proceeding, except one to enforce this
Agreement.

Respondent has been advised of the right to have pending allegations reduced to written
charges, the right to a hearing, the right to contest any charges brought, and the right to
administrative review of this Consent Order. Respondent knowingly waives each of these rights,
as well as the right to administrative review of this Consent Order. Such waiver ceases if this
Consent Order is rejected by either the Medical Disciplinary Board or the Director of the
Division of Professional Regulation of the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation.

Respondent and the Department have agreed, in order to resolve this matter, that
Respondent, Kwan Bo Jin., be permitted to enter into a Consent Order with the Department,
providing for the imposition of disciplinary measures which are fair and equitable under the

circumstances and which are consistent with the best interests of the people of the State of

[llinois.
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CONDITIONS
WHEREFORE, the Department, through Lisa Stephens, its Chief of Medical
Prosecutions, and Kwan Bo Jin, Respondent, by and through his attorney, Glen D. Crick, hereby
agree to the following:

A. This Consent Order shall supersede the 2009 Order, effective February 11, 2010
(attached hereto as Exhibit A), which placed Respondent’s Physician and Surgeon
License, No. 036069415 on Suspension for four (4) months to begin retroactively
on December 3, 2009, to be followed by Indefinite Probation for a minimum of two
(2) years.

B. Respondent’s Physician and Surgeon License, No. 036069415, shall remain on
PROBATION for an Indefinite period of not less than two (2) years from the
effective date of April 3, 2010.

C.  During the period of PROBATION, Respondent shall adhere to the following:

I Respondent shall abide by all the terms and conditions of his Pmbation'
ordered by the United States District Court for the Northern District of
linois on September 28, 2009, in case No. 08-CR-0991 (hereinafter
“Court-Ordered Probation™; see exhibit A attached hereto).

2. Respondent shall successfully complete the 20.5 hour Category I Continuing
Medical Education course entitled “Intensive Course in Medical Ethics,
Boundaries and Professionalism,” offered by Case Western Reserve
University School of Medicine, on September 2-3, 2010, as previously
approved by the Medical Coordinator of the Department.

3. During the period of Probation, Respondent shall provide the Depariment
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with quarterly reports which include:

.
1.

ii.

fii.

iv.

current residential address and contact telephone number;

if working as a physician, in a practice other than his own,
Respondent shall provide a copy of any performance evaluation
completed by his employer within the prior quarter. Respondent,
shall at the beginning of Probation, provide the Department with
objective documentation as to the frequency of employee
performance evaluations;

a description of job duties, responsibilities and name of immediate
supervisor, if employed in a medical practice other than his own;

a copy of all incident reports within the prior quarter if employed
in the medical practice other than his own; and

information, regarding any arrests, criminal, or civil actions filed,
including DUI and/or other similar offenses against the

Respondent;

Respondent shall notify the Department’s Chief of Probation Investigations

in writing of any change in employment and/or home address and/or

telephone number within five (5) days;

If practicing in a solo practice, Respondent shal! obtain a Practice Monitor,

who is a licensed physician practicing in the State of Illinois in the same

specialty as Respondent. The Practice Monitor shall be hired at the expense

of Respondent and shall be pre-approved by the Chief Medical Coordinator

of the Department. Respondent shall request that his practice monitor
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10.

submit quarterly reports about scope, performance appraisals and billing
practices,
The Practice Monitor shall agree to inform the Department immediately if
there is evidence of inappropriate billing practices, professional misconduct,
a violation of Respondent’s probation or any violation of the laws and rules
governing the practice of medicine;
Respondent shall immediately notify the Department of any and all
complaint(s) against him, including, but not limited to, any allegation of
inappropriate billing practices.
Respondent shall immediately notify the Department should his relationship
with any practice monilor cease and immediately take actions to select a
new monitor and obtain the approval of the Chief Medical Coordinator;
If Respondent should begin working for another physician, Respondent shall
request that his employer shall submit quarterly reports regarding
Respondent’s performance, evaluations and any and all other issues related
to Respondent’s work performance;
All the reports required to be submitted under the terms of this Probation
shall be shall be mailed to:

Probations Compliance Unit

Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Regulation

Division of Professional Regulation

9511 Harrison
Des Plaines, IL 60016
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Respondent agrees that any violation of the terms and conditions of this Consent
Order or a violation of the terms of Probation is a violation of
225 ILCS 60/22(A)(15);

Respondent agrees that a violation of this Consent Order permits the Director of the
Division of Professional Regulations to issue an Order forthwith mandating the
autornatic, indefinite and immediate suspension of Respondent’s Physician and
Surgeon License, No. 036069413, for a minimum period of twelve (12) months.
This suspension shall not preclude the Department from taking any other
disciplinary or other actions it deems appropriate. In the event Respondent contests
in writing (by the filing of an appropriate petition with the Department) the factual
basis underlying said suspension within thirty (30) days of the imposition thereof,
Respondent shall be afforded a hearing on the merits within thirty (30) days of the
filing of said petition.

This Consent Order shall become effective immediately after it is approved by the
Director of the Division of Professional Regulation of the Illinois Department of

Financial and Professional Regulation.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL

REGULATION of the State of Illinois
~DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Gertrude M. Kelly  \
"Acting Chief gf Medical Prosecutions

Kwan'Bo Jin, M.D.
Respondent
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DATE /

(/e

“Glen D. Crick

DATE

1

Attorney for Respondent

Member
Medical Disciplinary Board

The foregoing Consent Order is approved in full.

R
DATED THIS _ o

REF:  Case No. 200810513
Lic. No. 036069415

[

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSION
REGULATION the State of Illinois
Brent E. Adams, Secretary

M\ 2010
)

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

51131(1 W. Seasock

ACTING DIRECTOR
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
of the State of Illinois,

No. 200810918

KWAN BO JIN, M.D.

)

)

)

Complainant, )

)

)

License No. 036069415, )
)

Respondent.

CONSENT ORDER
The Department of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of lllinois, Division of
Professional Regulation, by Lisa Stephens, its Chief of Medical Prosecutions, and

Kwan Bo Jin, Respondent, hereby agree to the following:

STIPULATIONS

Kwan Bo Jin, M.D. (hereinafier *“Respondent”) holds a Certificate of Registration as a
Physician and Surgeon in the State of [llinois, License No. 036069415, issued by the Department
of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of Illinois. Said license is presently in
ACTIVE Status. At all times material to the matter set forth in this Consent Order, the Department
of Financial and Professional Regulation of the State of Illinois, Division of Professional Regulation
(hereinafier the “Department”) has had jurisdiction over the subject matter and parties herein.

Information has come to the attention of the Department that on or about
Septernber 28, 2009, Respondent pleaded guilty to one count of Health Care Fraud in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 1347, in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Case No.
08-CR-00991. Respondent was sentenced (o Probation for a period of two (2) years, the first

four (4) months of which, to be served in a work release program. In addition, an Order of

" EXHIBIT
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Forfeiture was entered against Respondent in the amount of Twenty-Eight Thousand, Three
Hundred and Forty-Nine Doliars ($28, 349.00). Respondent was also ordered to pay Ten Thousand,
One Hundred Dollars ($10,100.00) in fines and assessments.

The allegation(s) as set forth herein, if proven to be true, would constitute grounds for the
Department to revoke, suspend, or otherwise discipline Respondent's license to practice as a
Physician and Surgeon in the State of [llinois, on the authority of 225 ILCS 60/22(A)3); and
225 ILCS 60/22(AX(5), relying upon the Rules for the Administration of the Medical Practice Act,
68 Itl. Admin. Code 1285.240(a).

For purposes of this Consent Order only, Respondent acknowledges that should this
matter proceed 10 a contested hearing, the lllinois Medical Disciplinary Board (the “Board”)
could find a violation of the Medical Practice Act. The Department and Respondent stipulate
that the above acknowledgement is made only for the purposes of this Consent Order. In the
event that this Consent Order is not approved by the Board or is not approved by the Director of
the Division of Professional Regulation of the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation (“Director™), this acknowledgement shall not be admissible in any proceeding and the
matter will be set for an evidentiary hearing on the merits as if this Consent Order had not been
submitted. In addition, upon approval of this Consent Order, neither this acknowledgement nor
this Consent Order may be utilized in any other proceeding, except one to enforce this
Agreement.

Respondent has been advised of the right to have pending allegations reduced to written
charges, the right to a hearing, the right to contest any charges brought, and the right to
administrative review of this Consent Order. Respondent knowingly waives each of these rights,

as well as the right to administrative review of this Consent Order. Such waiver ceases if this
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Consent Order is rejected by either the Medical Disciplinary Board or the Director of the
Division of Professional Regulation of the lllinois Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation.

Respondent and the Department have agreed, in order to resolve this matter, that
Respondent, Kwan Bo Jin., be permitted to enter into a Consent Order with the Department,
providing for the imposition of disciplinary measures which are fair and equitable under the
circumstances and which are consistent with the best interests of the people of the State of

Hinois.

CONDITIONS

WHEREFORE, the Department, through Lisa Stephens, its Chief of Medical
Prosecutions, and Kwan Bo Jin, Respondent, agree:
A.  Within the first thirty (30) days after the approval and signing of this Consent Order
by the Director, Respondent shall pay to the Department a fine in the amount of One
Thousand Dollars ($1000.00). The fine is 10 be paid by personal check, cashiers check,
or personal money order. Said check shall be made payable to:
[llinois Departmnent of Financial and Professional Regulation
Attention: Fiscal Unit; SSC — Accounts Receivable - Fines

320 W, Washington St., 3rd floor
Springfield, IL 62786.

This case number, 200810918, shall be reflected in the notation portion of the check.
If Respondent fails to pay the aforementioned fine and the Department initiates a
collection effort to retrieve the fine, Respondent shall be responsible for all costs

and fees incurred by the Department in szid collection effort.
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Respondent’s Physician and Surgeon License, License No. 036069415 shall be

SUSPENDED for a period of four (4) months, to begin retroactively on

December 3, 2009, and to run concurrent with the four (4) month peniod of work

release ordered by the Court in Respondent’s criminal case, No. 08-CR-00991.

Following the period of Suspension, Respondent’s Physician and Surgeon License,

No. 036069413, shall be placed on PROBATION for an Indefinite period of not

less than two (2) years.

During the period of PROBATION, Respondent shall adhere to the following:

L Respondent shall abide by all the terms and conditions of his Probation
ordered by the United States District Court for the Northem District of
Illinois on September 28, 2009, in case No. 08-CR-0991 (hereinafter
“Court-Ordered Probation™; see exhibit A attached hereto).

2. Respondent shall take and complete an additional twenty (20) hours of
Category | Continuing Medical Education credits directly related to proper
billing practices and medical ethics within first six (6) months of this
Probation. Said additional CMEs are NOT to be counted towards the annual
CMEs required by the Medical Practice Act;

3. During the period of Probation, Respondent shall provide the Department
with quarterly reports which include:

i, current residential address and contact telephone number;
ii. if working as a physician, in a practice other than his own,
Respondent shall provide a copy of any performance evaluation

completed by his employer within the prior quarter. Respondent,
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shall at the beginning of Probation, provide the Department with
objective documentation as to the frequency of employee
performance evaluations;
iti.  a description of job duties, responsibilities and name of immediate
supervisor, if employed in a medical practice other than his own;
iv. a copy of all incident reports within the prior quarter if employed
in the medical practice other than his own; and
v.  information, regarding any arrests, criminal, or civil actions filed,
including DUI and/or other similar offenses against the
Respondent;
Respondent shall notify the Department’s Chief of Probation Investigations
in writing of any change in employment and/or home address and/or

telephone number within five (5) days;

If practicing in a solo practice, Respondent shall obtzin a Practice Monitor,
who is a licensed physician practicing in the State of lllinois in the same
specialty as Respondent. The Practice Monitor shall be hired at the expense
of Respondent and shall be pre-approved by the Chief Medical Coordinator
of the Department. Respondent shall request that his practice monitor

submit quarterly reports about scope, performance appraisals and billing

practices.

The Practice Monitor shall agree to inform the Department immediately if
there is evidence of inappropriate billing practices, professional misconduct,

a violation of Respondent’s probation or any violation of the laws and rules
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governing the practice of medicine;

7. Respondent shall immediately notify the Department of any and all
complaint(s) against him, including, but not limited to, any allegation of
inappropriate billing practices.

8. Respondent shall immediately notify the Department should his relationship
with any practice monitor cease and immediately take actions to select a
new monitor and obtain the approval of the Chief Medical Coordinator;

9. If Respondent should begin working for another physician, Respondent shall
request that his employer shall submit quarterly reports regarding
Respondent’s performance, evaluations and any and all other issues related

- to Respondent’s work performance;

16.  All the reports required to be submitted under the terms of this Probation
shall be shall be mailed to:

Probations Investigations Unit
Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation

100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 9-300
Chicago, IL 60601

Respondent agrees that any violation of the terms and conditions of this Consent
Order or a violation of the terms of Probation is a violation of
225 ILCS 60/22(A)(15);

Respondent agrees that if the Respondent violates the terms of his Court-Ordered
Probation or if Respondent violates the terms of the Probation set forth in this
Order, this Agreement permits the Director of the Division of Professional

Regulations to issue an Order forthwith mandating the automatic, indefinite and
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immediate suspension of Respondent’s Physician and Surgeon License,
License No. 036069415, for 2 minimum period of twelve (12) months. This
suspension shall not preciude the Department from taking any other disciplinary or
other actions it deems appropriate. In the event Respondent contests in writing (by
the filing of an appropriate petition with the Department) the factual basis
underlying said suspension within thirty (30) days of the imposition thereof,
Respondent shall be afforded a hearing on the merits within thirty (30) days of the
filing of said petition.

G. This Consent Order shall become effective immediately afier it is approved by the
Director of the Division of Professional Regulation of the lllinois Department of

Financial and Professional Regulation.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION of the State of [llinois

Lisa Sfephens

DATE
Chief of Medigal Prosecutions

))/Jé/aj°

DATE

G

Kwa# Bo Jin, MD.
Respondent

Glen D. Crick
Attorney for Respondent
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s I

DATE Member
Medical Disciplinary Board

The foregoing Consent Order is approved in full.

DATED THIS S\dﬁ day of N plrsouon 20 10

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSION
REGULATION the State of Iilinois
Brent E. Adams, Secretary

’

-

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Daniel E. Bluthardt

7

DIRECTOR .~

REF:  Case No. 200810918
Lic. No. 036069415
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
Division of Professional Regulation }
Complainant }
JNO. 2008.10818

Vs J
Kwen Bo Jin, M.D. }
LICENSE ND. 036.069415 }

Respondent J
AFFIDAVIT OF Tempie Hall

L, Temple Hall, being duly sworn on oath, depose and make this affidavit on my personal knowledge ond, if
sworn as a witness in this matter, | would competently testify to the fotlowing facts;

1 I am Chief of the Probation Complionce Unit of the illinois Department of Financial ond
Professional Reguliation, Division of Professional Regulation, herecfter referred to as “the
Department”, Chicago, Hiinois.

2. On February 11, 2018, | reviewed the file of the Respondent Kwan 8o Jin, M.D. relative to his
complionce with Order 2008.10818.

3. The conditions of the Consent Order signed by the Director on July 2, 2010, ordered the
Respondent to comply with the conditions of the Consent Order.

4. The Respondent failed to continue with the required probation conditions, including the
submission of quorterly reports.

S, 1 have reviewed the file regarding Kwan Bo Jin, M.D. and conciuted that the Respondent violated

_ I

Affiant

Parograph € (3} of the Consent Order.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT,

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This__ /" dayof F€bneony 20 /7

NOTARY PUBLIC

Vi

"EXHIBIT

RIS

SEAL

IRENE M BLAKE
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF 1LLiNgus
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0807722 §

' AAPIA
WWNNWAAAAPAIN,




STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION OF
THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION, Complainant

V.

)
)
)
)
) Case No. 200810918
)

)

KWAN BO JIN, Respondent.

NOTICE
TO: KWAN BO JIN

Please take notice that the Director of the Division of Professional Regulation signed the attached
Order which is a final administrative decision.

You have a right to judicial review of all final administrative decisions of this Department, pursuant to
the provisions of the Code of Civil Procedure, Administrative Review Law (“Law™), 735 ILCS 5/3-103, and
the rules adopted pursuant to the Law. Any action filed pursuant to the Law shall name the following parties
as Defendants at the specified address: Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation and
Jessica A. Baer as Director of the Division of Professional Regulation, 100 West Randolph Street, 9™ Floor,
Chicago, Illinois 60601.

The Order of the Director of the Division of Professional Regulation will be implemented as of the
date the Order was signed unless otherwise stated.

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
SECRETARY BRYAN A. SCHNEIDER

Clerk Traci Ondrey )
Division of Professional Regulation

For all non-PERC license matters, please direct inquiries to:
Division of Professional Regulation

100 West Randolph Street 9 Floor

Chicago, IL 60601

312-814-4504

For all PERC matters, please direct inquiries to:
Enforcement Administration Unit

320 W. Washington St. 2™ Floor

Springfield, IL. 62702

217-782-8464



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

e’

ss:
COUNTY OF SANGAMON )

Under penalties, as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Illinois
Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned certifies that I caused the attached
document to be emailed/sent via regular mail pursuant to Department of
Professional Regulation Law, 20 ILCS 2105/2015-7, before 5:00 pm CST on the 26th
day of April 2019, to person(s) at the address (es) listed on the attached documents.

AFFIANT



